

CHRISTOPHER SPROCH

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.

Rockford, Illinois
Interior Design/Architectural Draftsman
March 1998 to Present

Pedriana Gustafson, Inc.

Rockford, Illinois
Interior Design/Job Captain
June 1988 to March 1997

Interior Design for Retail, Office, and Hospitality projects. Responsible for Contract Documents, Bidding and Site Inspection

Larson & Darby Architects

Rockford, Illinois
Interior Design/Architectural Draftsman
January 1986 to June 1988

Worked on Commercial Office projects, Furniture Specifications, and Contract Documents

Schafer & Associates

Oakbrook, Illinois
Interior Design
November 1984 to October 1985

Job Duties: Worked on Commercial Office and Retail Environments. Space planning and working drawings, contract documents



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899

CHRISTOPHER SPROCH

A. Epstein & Sons

(Architectural Interiors)

Chicago, Illinois

Interior Designer

November 1982 to November 1984

Job Duties: Space planning and tenant build-out of 150 N. Michigan Avenue. Interior Design of Office Environments

Bischoff/Lincoln Inc.

Chicago, Illinois

Interior Designer

February 1981 to October 1982

Interior Designer for Commercial office spaces in Chicago

EDUCATION

Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa

Bachelors of Arts in Interior Design

Graduated February 1981

Activities: Pi Kappa Phi Fraternity
Government of Student Body

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Registered Interior Designer
(State of Illinois)



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899